
     

Addendum 1 

PARKING LOT/SIDEWALK REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE, AND STRIPING 

SERVICES | BID NO. 2023.04.12 

April 28, 2023 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

 

Q: Which way will the arrows go? 

A: The striping at Granite Falls will not include directional arrows 
as it is a single entrance parking lot and has a pretty 
straightforward traffic flow. 

 

Q: Does a Bid bond have to be submitted with the bid? 

A: While a Payment/Performance bond and Retainage bond will 
be required for this project once awarded, Sno-Isle Libraries is 
not requiring a Bid bond. 

 

Q: Is pressure washing required for all curbing or just the curbing 
to be painted? 

A: Any curbing that is to be painted will need to be pressure 
washed in preparation for painting, which includes all curbing 
that is presently or has previously been painted. 

 

Q: How many coats of asphalt sealer does the job require? 

A: Two coats of asphalt sealer will be required for this job. 

 

Q: Will Sno-Isle Libraries need a 3rd party inspection firm for this 
project? 

A: No, Sno-Isle Libraries will not be requiring a 3rd party 
inspection firm for this project. 

 

Q: Can we bid on just the Clinton and Freeland Libraries, or do 
bidders have to bid on all four locations? 

A: We are going to allow bidders to bid on either the entire 
project of all 4 library sites, or bidders can bid by county. We will 
not allow bids on single sites. 
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